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HR

From: Customer Service <customerservice@support.boxwoodtech.com>
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 1:31 PM
To: HR
Subject: Re: ONA Career Center
Attachments: AM Digital Producer #6900625 Feb 26 through Mar 29 2015.png; Dig Prod Visual 

Assets # 7463381 Aug 28 2015 through Sept 27 2015.png; Digital Producers # 7518374 
Sept 16 2015 through Oct 16 2015.png; Digital Strat Comm Engmt #6774237 Jan 14 
2015 through Feb 14 2015.png; Education Reporter Producer # 8363297 Aug 3 2016 
through September 2 2016.png; Joint Project Manager #6613403 Nov 5 2014 through 
Dec 6 2014.png; Media Archivist #7304112 July 7 through July 22 2015.png; Media 
Archivist #7874549  Jan 29 through Feb 13 2016.png; News Director # 7640653 Oct 28 
2015 through Nov 27 2015.png; PM Digital Producer #7133943 May 11 through June 
10 2015.png; Producer Reporter #8254706  June 21 through July 21 2016.png; 
Producer Reporters #7525182 Sept 18 2015 through Oct 18 2015.png; Social Media 
Community Engangement #6711044 Dec 19 2014 through Jan 19 2015.png; VP 
Engineering #6487564 Sept 16 through Oct 17 2014.png

Hi Barb. 
 
Here are screenshots of the jobs that were posted during that time that I am able to find.  In the file names are 
the Title, Job #, and time it ran 
 
 
For more information or assistance, please respond to this email or call us at 888-491-8833. Thank you for 
contacting us! 
 
Regards, 
Jennifer 
Customer Support 
 
On Mon, Mar 20, 2017 at 1:57 PM, HR <hr@opb.org> wrote: 

Thank you so much for the update, Jennifer! 

  

From: Customer Service [mailto:customerservice@support.boxwoodtech.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 10:56 AM 

 
To: HR <hr@opb.org> 
Subject: Re: ONA Career Center 

  

Hi Barb, 

  


